

September 21, 2023

David M. Griffin, P.E.
Program Manager
Safe Dams Program
Environmental Protection Division
Georgia Department of Natural Resources
2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, Suite 1052
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Subject: Project 20C17082.00, Completion of Construction, Service Water Pond Dam, Plant Yates, Newnan, Georgia

Dear Mr. Griffin:

SCHNABEL ENGINEERING, LLC (Schnabel) served as Engineer-of-Record for the design and construction of the Plant Yates Service Water Pond Dam located within the property limits of Plant Yates in Coweta County, GA. The subject dam is currently classified as a Category II structure by the Georgia Safe Dams Program (GSDP). Therefore, the dam is not regulated by the GSDP. Construction measures for the dam were initiated in October 2020 and were completed in July 2022. Schnabel representatives were onsite and served as the Quality Assurance and Quality Control (QA/QC) personnel for the project during this time frame.

This letter serves to inform you that construction was completed in July 2022 for the Plant Yates Service Water Pond Dam. Based upon observations made by representatives of Schnabel during construction, as well as the results of materials testing performed to document properties of construction materials including concrete, fine- and coarse-grained drain fill and structural earthfill, we are of the opinion that the construction of the Plant Yates Service Water Pond Dam and Spillway was completed in general accordance with the project plans and technical specifications.

Please contact the undersigned if clarification is needed for any aspect of this letter.

Sincerely,

SCHNABEL ENGINEERING, LLC



Jonathan T. Dean, PE
Senior Associate

Cc: Patrick Rhodes, PE (Southern Company)